# 140289
(DISTRICT # 6)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

:x: Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: August 11, 2014 (B of T) Date: August 21, 2014

TITLE: PC 14-09; 255 E. Wilson Avenue & 1051 S. Hammerschmidt Avenue

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Developmen%

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner, the Village of Lombard, requests that the Village grant
approval of a major amendment to Ordinances 6213 and 6214, which granted zoning and
planned development approval located in the Office District. Said amendment would provide for
the relocation and construction of a fuel dispensing facility for the Village. (DISTRICT # 6)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a voted 6 to 0 vote,

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X 7 Date

Village Manager X

Date ﬁ/// A‘;/
J 77

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesdav, prior to the Agenda Distribution,




